
State of Florida 

FILED 4/25/2025 
DOCUMENT NO. 03144-2025 
FPSO - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 25, 2025 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Terence Bethea, Public Utility Analyst III, Division of Economics 

RE: Docket No. 202401 36-SU - Application for grandfather certificate to operate 
wastewater utility in Citrus County, by Indian Springs Utilities, Inc. 

Please file the attached document in the docket mentioned above. 



Terence Bethea 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Jeff Schrade <JSCHRADE1@tampabay.rr.com> 
Sunday, April 20, 2025 11:40 AM 
Terence Bethea 
Clayton Lewis; Sónica Bruce; Lee Smith 
RE: Indian Springs Grandfather Certificate - FPSC ECO Request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hello Terence, 

It's $ 200.00. The other number is a typing error. 

Jeff 

From: "Terence Bethea" 
To: "Jeff Schrade" 
Cc: "Clayton Lewis", "Sónica Bruce", "Lee Smith" 
Sent: Tuesday April 8 2025 9:58:25AM 
Subject: RE: Indian Springs Grandfather Certificate - FPSC ECO Request 

Good Morning Mr. Schrade, 

As stated in an earlier conversation, the tariff you submitted has service availability charges of $300 for plant capacity 
and $200 for main extension. Further in the tariff, the service availability policy then states, $300 for plant capacity, and 
$2,000 for main extension. Please clarify the main extension charge that is currently being charged for our records? 

Thanks, 

Terence Bethea 

Public Utility Analyst 111 

Division of Economics 
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From: Jeff Schrade <JSCHRADEl@tampabay.rr.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 8:02 PM 
To: Terence Bethea <tbethea@psc.state.fl.us> 
Cc: 'jschradel@tampabay.rr.com' <jschradel@tampabay.rr.com>; Clayton Lewis <CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Sónica 
Bruce <SBruce@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Indian Springs Grandfather Certificate - FPSC ECO Request 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Good evening, 

Attached please find a completed tariff package for Indian Springs Utilities. 

Jeff Schrade 

Owner 

352-634-0726 

From: "Terence Bethea" 
To: "jschradel@tampabay.rr.com" 
Cc: "Clayton Lewis", "Sónica Bruce" 
Sent: Friday March 7 2025 4:47:43PM 
Subject: Indian Springs Grandfather Certificate - FPSC ECO Request 

Hello Mr. Schrade, 

As discuss in our phone conversation, to complete concerns for Economic Division please submit the following 
documents if you wish to include the charges: 

Please submit miscellaneous service charges and service availability charges in tariff form. 
Please include when the charges were last authorized and by what authority. 
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